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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 March, 2022 8:22 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: D22000550MFBP/TT/EL  OD CLAIM SURVEY FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SMB5063X AND YP5047C & XD2383B

Attachments: MT00015019 is Approved (4.95 KB); MSA.pdf

Hi 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

From: Harminder Kaur [mailto:Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 4:39 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>; Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg>; Subramanian Kasi 

<Subramanian.kasi@towertransit.sg>; Alvin Tan <Alvin.tan@towertransit.sg>; Frederick Chua 

<Frederick.Chua@towertransit.sg>; Kiam Meng Tan <KiamMeng.Tan@towertransit.sg>; Susan Koh 

<susan_koh@ajg.com> 

Subject: D22000550MFBP/TT/EL OD CLAIM SURVEY FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB5063X AND YP5047C & 

XD2383B 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Enclosed is our survey assignment. 

 

Thank You. 

Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 

Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
A Member of  Insurance Group 

 

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House,  Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in 
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

 

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2022 3:52 PM 

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg>; Subramanian Kasi <Subramanian.kasi@towertransit.sg>; Alvin Tan 

<Alvin.tan@towertransit.sg>; Frederick Chua <Frederick.Chua@towertransit.sg>; Kiam Meng Tan 

<KiamMeng.Tan@towertransit.sg>; Susan Koh <susan_koh@ajg.com> 

Subject: OD CLAIM SURVEY FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB5063X AND YP5047C & XD2383B 

 

Hi Esther 
 
Kindly arrange for OD Survey for SMB5063X. 
Engineering department estimated the parts price will be around $85K excluding labour & 
spray painting.  
We are still waiting for supplier to forward us the parts prices as some parts are out of stock.  
Appreciate if you could arrange for surveyor to take photos of the bus first and when the 
exact part price is ready, we will forward your surveyor the prices.  
 
SMB5063X current location is at : 

 MANDAI DEPOT 

Address              : 310 Mandai Rd, Singapore 779404 

Contact Person    : Lynn Ahmad @ 9199 0025 

�  Body & Paint : Sam @ 9762 9168 

�  Manager : Fredrick @ 9073 6389 

�  Workshop Manager : - Alvin @ 8498 1515 

 

 

Thank You 

 

 

 

Best Regards 

 
Senior Executive, Claims 
Office    +65 6248 0987 | Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 
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